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1/5/24 
 
          
Killingly Engineering Associates 
P.O. Box 421 
Dayville, CT. 06241 
 
Re: Wetland delineation, 476 Bailey Hill Road, Killingly, CT. 
 
 
Dear Mr. Thibeault, 
 
At your request I have Re-inspected the ponded area on the subject property 
adjacent to Bailey Hill Road. 
 
In September 2016 I inspected this general area and found no evidence of a 
watercourse or hydric soil conditions in this area. 
 
On 12/15/2023, I inspected the area in question and found no evidence of hydric 
soils, again. No low chroma colors were found, only10 YR/6/6 high chroma 
colors were noted at a depth of 20+ inches. 
 
It should be noted that due to the high seasonal water tables, low soil 
permeability and the several significant 4 inch+ storm events that have occurred 
recently, many areas like this flood and pond from stormwater associated with 
road drainage. 
 
In conclusion, if you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free 
to contact me. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Joseph R. Theroux 
 
 
Joseph R. Theroux 
Certified Soil Scientist 
Member SSSSNE, NSCSS, SSSA. 
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